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FAR (48 CFR) 53.243  

AE4-08 Synopsis Questions/Answers

1.  The AE Screening Criteria lists a minimum number of disciplines the firm must have.  Is this list based on the anticipation that all of these personnel will be required on site full time, during peak periods or just available within the firm?  Is there a minimum on-site staffing requirement?  

List is based on what must be available within firm or partner offices.  Yes, there will be a minimum on-site staffing requirement which will be discussed during negotiations with the selected firm.

2.  The term "CoF" projects is used throughout the solicitation but is not defined.  What is a CoF project? 

CoF stands for “Construction of Facilities” and is basically a construction project that construction costs greater than $500K.

3.  What does total building commissioning include?  Is it just the mechanical and electrical systems for buildings or does it include the industrial or production machinery that may be installed in the buildings?
This would typically include the building systems (electrical, mechanical, etc.).  However, this could also include activation of industrial/manufacturing systems and processes that may be designed by the selected firm. 

4.  Will the timing of the Lockheed Martin transition support the placement of those same skilled individuals in specific roles for this project?
Lockheed Martin transition will occur from 12/1/08 to 2/1/09.  Currently anticipate this contract to be awarded 9/2008. 
5.  The reason I ask about Small Business set aside is that the RFP states the following: 

· "The NAICS Code and Size Standard are 541330 and $4,500,000.00, respectively." 

· "NAICS:  541330"

yet elsewhere, the RFP states that this is not set-aside for small businesses by stating:  "The above services are not set-aside for Small Business or Small Disadvantaged Business Firms." 

Please advise the correct NAICS code. 

Based on the 2007 NAICS definitions, code 541330 is correct for this procurement.  This procurement is Full & Open competition.
 

6.  We have offices in New Orleans but do not have the complete qualified staff in place at this time at that office.  Would we still qualify if we use our Houston TX office for the 500 mile radius where we have a complete multi discipline staff? 
Per the synopsis, the proposing office requirements are that it is within the 500 mile radius and has a minimum of 50 employees located at that office.  The staff qualifications may be accomplished by using a combination of corporate, and branch and/or partner offices. 

6.1  Our ultimate intent would be to first staff work from our Houston office where we have a large cadre of personnel, and then to staff up our New Orleans office over time to support both this contract as well as other work we have in the area.  We are wondering if this idea is outside of NASA’s intent for this contract as we look to the future.   

As long as your approach meets the preliminary screening criteria as identified in the synopsis, there is no problem with this approach.

6.2  We have extensive experience at other NASA Centers with this type of work.  Would we be able to use resumes from these other contracts/offices with the intent of relocating personnel to our New Orleans office? 

Yes 

6.3  We noticed that this solicitation has been out before.  Can you provide further information as to why the solicitation has been re-issued? 

The synopsis was re-issued due to the scope of work being updated.

